

KHALED ALMANEA

NURSING SPECIALIST

966555127913 | tiger-k8@hotmail.com | Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Qualified and professional Nurse with 14 years of experience in health field including Emergency department and intensive care unit. Registered nurse at the national health service (NHS). Trained as a nursing student (2500 hours) in the UK. Seeking a position in the same field where i can utilise my experience and knowledge, and provide quality health care and discharging duties effectively.

EXPERIENCE

NURSE - ER WARD

TUMAIR HOSPITAL- Saudi Arabia | 2021 - Present

- Record Patient vital signs and medical information
- administer non_intravenous and intravenous medication
- Apply ECG leads and interpret basic heart rhythm
- Apply folic catheter and NGT tube

Nurse - ER ward

King Saud Medical city - Saudi Arabia | 2008-2011 & 2014-2021

- Providing quick Assessment and help to determine treatment needed for patients requiring critical care.
- Collaborate closely with multidisciplinary teams and promoting effective communications with patients and relatives.
- Deal with all type of medications at Emergency ward and including intravenous and non intravenous, intramuscular, Subcutaneous, Inhaled, Rectal, Sublingual and buccal routes of administration.
- Perform arterial blood gases ABG and interpretation.
- Provide pre and postoperative care.
- Educate patients about management of illness

PATIENT RIGHTS AND RELATIONS

King Saud Medical City - Riyadh, Saudi Arabia | 2011 - 2014

- Encourage communication between the patient and medical team.
- Inform patients of their rights and responsibilities.
- Help to maintain patient privacy and confidentiality.
- Resolve disputes, disagreements or complaints

CERTIFICATION & VOLUNTEER WORK

- Appreciation Certificate for participation in second wave of Covid 19 from executive director of Riyadh
- Participated as a volunteer to help patients and health awareness in Saudi Arabia and the UK

COURSES

- Basic life Support BLS
- Advanced Cardiac life Support ACLS
- Nursing preceptors preparation Course 2012
- Continuous Renal replacement therapy Course 2012
- Healthcare Quality management- Health care accreditation council- Jordan
- Healthy heart Course

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING STUDIES

Glasgow Caledonian University - The UK | 2021

HEALTH SCIENCES NURSING DIPLOMA

Almajmaah University - Saudi Arabia | 2007